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Julie Fernandez

From: Metrolink Community Relations <communityrelations@scrra.net>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 12:28 PM
To: City Manager
Subject: Metrolink Rail Maintenance Antelope Valley Line

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

COMMUNITY NOTICE
Visit our Website 

WHAT:  Metrolink Rail Maintenance Work 

WHERE: AntelopeValley Line 

WHEN: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 at 10 p.m. until Wednesday 
day, December 18, 2019 at 6 a.m. 

Friday, December 20, 2019 at 10 p.m. until Saturday, 
December 21, 2019 at 6 a.m.

MORE INFORMATION:

To keep train service safe and reliable, Metrolink will be 
performing track maintenance activities on the Antelope 
Valley Line between Los Angeles and Lancaster from 
Tuesday, December 17, 2019 at 10 p.m. until Wednesday, 
December 18, 2019 at 6 a.m. and Friday, December 20, 
2019 at 10 p.m. until Saturday, December 21, 2019 at 6 a.m.

Heavy machinery that produces noise and lights will be used. 
We apologize for any inconvenience that you may experience.

Questions and concerns may be directed to Laurene Lopez at 
213-452-0433 or communityrelations@scrra.net.

 Laurene Lopez | Metrolink Communications 
213-452-0433 | communityrelations@scrra.net

STAY CONNECTED

https://www.metrolinktrains.com/

